From: (b)(ﬁ): (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:38 PM

To: LRT STATION COMMAND GML

Cc: LRT SECTOR STAFF GML; LRT-Pross-Management; LRT-CPU MANAGMENT
Subject: FW: Executive Order

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-Immigration-

Enforcement-Improvement-Policies.pdf; Executive_Order_13767.pdf

Importance: High

ALCON,

Please review the attached Executive Order 13767 (January 25, 2017) entitled Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and memorandum from former Secretary John Kelly (February 20,
2017) entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvement
Policies.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector

Office: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
GOV Celli _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ks

Fromi__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:18 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Order

As discussed... please disseminate.
Thanks!

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector ' .
__Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CELL (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:07 PM
To:| (B)(7)(E) !

Subject: FW: Executive Order
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Thank you,

[CONCIUIC)

(a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector Border Patrol

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:45:37 PM
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies
Subject: FW: Executive Order

Chiefs, Deputies,

EO and path forward will be discussed during the call.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:08 AM

To: LRW WATCHCOMMANDER GML; LRW SUPERVISORS GML

Subject: FW: Executive Order

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-Immigration-

Enforcement-Improvement-Policies.pdf; Executive_Order_13767.pdf

Importance: High

FYI,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Acting Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge
U.S. Border Patrol
Laredo West Station

(b)(6), (B)T)(C) oy

Fromri (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:38 PM

To: LRT STATION COMMAND GML ()7)E) |
Cc: LRT SECTOR STAFF GML 4 (b)(7)(E) | LRT-Pross-Management!  (b)(7)(E)
(B)(7)(E) § LRT-CPU MANAGMENT] (b)(7)(E) i

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

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

' Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector
Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
GOV Cell::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |isecur

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:18 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order
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As discussed... please disseminate.

Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector .
Office: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CELL;{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From_(D)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

.........

To! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Executive Order

Thank you,

i(b)(ﬁ). (b)(7)(C)
(a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent
Laredo Sector Border Patrol

(b)(7)(E)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:45:37 PM
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies
Subject: FW: Executive Order

Chiefs, Deputies,
EO and path forward will be discussed during the call.

\V/r

(b)('G), (b)(7)(C)
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Erone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:43 AM

To: WCXAGENTS

Subject: FW: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders
Attachments: _S1_Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-Interest.pdf; S1

_Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-Immigration-Enforcement-
Improvement-Policies.pdf

All Hands-

I've attached the .pdf memos that are mentioned below and located at the link below. I encourage all of you to read
each of these documents to gain a better understanding of DHS, CBP and OBP path forward. Over the next few weeks to
months we will be getting more information from OBP regarding the implementation and execution of the subjects
covered in the memos. As more information becomes available we will make sure it is distributed immediately.

From: Office of the Secretary
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:20 PM
Subject: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders

o e
A - i
'i, ]

+ Homeland
7% Security

February 21, 2017

President Trump recently signed several executive orders that affect our Department’s operations and impact
the execution of our mission to secure the homeland. As you have likely seen reported, the implementation of
these executive orders has generated a significant amount of interest in what we do, and reinforces the
importance of securing the border and enforcing our nation’s laws.

Today, I have issued implementation memos regarding two of the executive orders that impact Department
operations, Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and Enhancing Public Safety in the
Interior of the United States.

These implementation memoranda, along with fact sheets and Q&A documents, are available at

www.dhs. gov/executiveorders. I will continue to keep you informed and provide substantive information to
help you to successfully perform your duties. As part of this effort, we will ensure this page is updated early and
often, as appropriate.

As we implement these executive orders to help keep the American people safe, we are and will remain in
1
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compliance with all federal court orders. As always, I ask each of you to continue to exercise your authority and
responsibilities in the most respectful and professional manner.

Thank you again for your service to our great nation and for all you do to accomplish our vital missions.
Sincerely,

John F. Kelly
Secretary of Homeland Security

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values.

EMAIL-000127134



From: . (b)B), (B)T)C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:59 PM

To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions
of February 20, 2017

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-

Interest.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-
Immigration-Enforcement-Improvement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training
(02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border
Security_Imm Enfrcmt Imprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_Interior US.DOCX

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Read and sign on the attached. Please note TXA tracking and compliance date.

Thanks!

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6:37:36 PM

To: TCA-PAICS

Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS; TCA-COMMANDSTAFF

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view
the power point and sign a completion roster.

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tally of agents
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained by date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily,
commencing February 23, 2017.

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed
agents assigned to their areas.

v/ir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Officer
TucsaneSedar. ............

2 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM

EMAIL-000127154



Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary/s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

All,

Attached are the Secretary’s Policy Memorandum related to the Presidents Executive Orders on immigration. Also,
attached is a policy memorandum and guidance from Chief Vitiello. The new policy is effective immediately and should
be disseminated to all agents.

There is a training requirement and the training PowerPoint is attached. Training should commence immediately and a
“Read and Sign” roster should be utilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the
training PowerPoint. TCA must be 100% compliant by March 7, 2017. An update to the progress of the training is
required to USBP by February 28, 2017. Each station shall submit the “read and sign” roster with a memorandum from
the PAIC to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box. TCA Unit Supervisors will submit rosters and
memorandum of compliance to their respective Division Chiefs. The Division Chiefs shall submit the “read and sign”
roster with a memorandum to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box.

The February 28, 2017 pulse check may be accomplished by sending an email to the TCA OPS mailbox indicating the total
number of agents at the respective station and the number of agents trained to that point, this is in addition to daily
reporting. This will also be accomplished by the TCA Division Chiefs.

Questions concer_ning the Secretary’s Memorandum, Chief Vitiello’s Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be
directed to ACPA: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and trammg requurements

V/R,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Law Enforcement Operational Programs
ULS..Border Patrol Tucson Sector

0
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mffti;e

From:_(D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies

.-Ce: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP):! (b)(6), (B)7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! PROVOST, CARLA (USBP);

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ’

Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Chief Patrol Agents must immediately acknowledge receipt of this email and the attached documents.
Chiefs,

Attached you will find four documents;
1. Secretary Kelly’s Memorandum entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvement Policies
2. Secretary Kelly’s Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest
2
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3. ChiefVitiello’s Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation
Directions of February 20, 2017

4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National
Interest

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly briefed,
either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border Patrol
agents.

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border
Patrol Headquarters no later than close of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Chief of Staff
United States Border Patrol

Office:{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) | Mobile (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41 PM

To: WCX-WC

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

WC's

Effective immediately:

Please see the below guidance.

All Agents have been sent the B1 policy, Starting immediately initiate a read and sign and begin to show the ppt. at
musters. There is a reportmg requn‘ement to TCA by 0800 each morning with current training status.

S dddiis st o S St el eed

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

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

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

EMAIL-000127206



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

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements.

V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Law Enforcement Operational Programs
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector

0,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) sz};:?e
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From: (b)(s): (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ~Thursday, February 23, 2017 7:08 AM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

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

Any numbers to report today

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41:01 PM

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
musters. There is a reporting requirement to TCA by 0800 each morning with current training status.

Please forward all daily stats to SBPA Matt Deshon to be forwarded to TCA.

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

From{ (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

All,

EMAIL-000127255



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

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Law Enforcement Operational Programs
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ?f,fﬁﬁe
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Tuesday, February 28,2017 10:13 AM

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions
of February 20, 2017

Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-
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

Get the read and sign for the Admin unit done today, and | see that we are at 127 what percentage is that for WCX.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:08 AM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: TCA-OPS

!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Field Command —

This requirement needs to be completed by the end of the week. We have until 7-March to comply with this and we are
only about halfway there. The expectation is 100% of those agents available. Please put an emphasis on getting this
done. Make sure you are providing TCA-OPS with the numbers every morning so we can meet out daily HQ. reporting

requirement.

Thanks

EMAIL-000127703



Fromi_____(D)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:55 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: TCA-OPS | (b)(7)E) i

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Here is the latest breakdown:
AJO -
CAG

BAT -
DGL -
WCX
NGL 1 (b)(7)(E)
SON
TUS -
TPS -
SIU
TCA -

Total Reported Trained:: (b)(7)(E):

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Operations Officer
Tucson Sector
Office:; (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)._;
IPhonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:E (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) H

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:06 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: TCA-OPS; (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Training update:

AlO
CAG
BAT
DGL

CX
e (b)(7)(E)
SON
TUS
TPS
TCA
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations Officer
Tucson Sector

Officei __(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__!
[Phone:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday, Februaryr 22,2017 11:38 AM

To: TCA-PAICS: (b)(7)(E) E e——
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS! (BY(7)(E) } TCA-COMMANDSTAFF WNT)(E)

(BY(7N(E) R et AT R B

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

v/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Officer
Tuwcsovv Sector

ol (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

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

Questions concerning the Secretary‘s Memorandum, Chief Vitiello’s Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be

this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and tralmng reqmrements

V/R,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Law Enforcement Operational Programs
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector

0,
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Mﬁjgse

From|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM

To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies .

__c_:_c_;_____\{mgL_L_g RONALD D (USBPY: (.o (B)(6), (B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PROVOST, CARLA (USBP);

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
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvement Policies
Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest
Chief Vitiello’s Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation
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

o N

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

i _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Chief of Staff
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United States Border Patrol

_________________________________
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

L

Sent: ' Tuesday, February 28, 2017 '10:16 AM

To: i (b)®), (b)(T7)(C) %

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

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,2017 8:08 AM
To: (bY(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: TCA-OPS (b)(7)(E) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Field Command -
This requirement needs to be completed by the end of the week. We have until 7-March to comply with this and we are
only about halfway there. The expectation is 100% of those agents available. Please put an emphasis on getting this

done. Make sure you are providing TCA-OPS with the numbers every morning so we can meet out daily HQ reporting
requirement.

Thanks

EMAIL-000127755



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:55 AM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: TCA-OPS | (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

Here is the latest breakdown:
AJO

CAG
BAT
DGL
WCXx
NGL: (b)(7)(E)
SON
TUS
TPS

SIU -
TCA

Total Reported Trained:: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Operations Officer
Tueson.Sector. i
Officed (P)(6), (B)(7)(C) ; _
[Phone; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:06 AM :

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: TCA-OPS Y (b)(7)(E)

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
WCH

vl (B)I(T)(E)
SON
TUS
TPS
TCA

Total: 762

EMAIL-000127756



| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Operations Officer
Tucson Sector

Office: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
[Phone| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Wednesday, February 22 2017 11:38 AM

To: TCA-PAICS | (b)(7)(E) f o s
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS < (b)(7)(E) TCA-COMMANDSTAFF ;_l-;_)g_]_{f_)_
(b)(T7)(E) '

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

“Executive Officer
Tucson Sector
O

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

EMAIL-000127757



The February 28, 2017 pulse check may be accomplished by sending an email to the TCA OPS mailbox indicating the total
number of agents at the respective station and the number of agents trained to that point, this is in addition to daily
reporting. This will also be accomplished by the TCA Division Chiefs.

Questions concerning the Secretary’s Memorandum, Chief Vitiello’s Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be

directed to ACPA! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

...........................

this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements.

V/R,

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Law Enforcement Operational Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) e

Mobile

From:____(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM

To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies :

Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP): ()6), BYTNC) ; ; -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ((USBP); PROVOST, CARLA (USBP);
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

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Acting Chief of Staff

EMAIL-000127758



United States Border Patrol

EMAIL-000127759



From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

L

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:05 AM

To:

Cc: BBT TASKINGS

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
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 .pdf

Importance: High

ALCON,

Attached you will find four documents;

1. Secretary Kelly’s Memorandum entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvement Policies

2. Secretary Kelly’'s Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest

3. Chief Vitiello's Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation
Directions of February 20, 2017

4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled implementing the President’s Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National
Interest

Itis imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border

Patrol agents.

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DCE“(_QQME)Q.)_(_(_‘._)__;

by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)Division Chief
Big Bend Sector

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) §Ofﬁce
icell

EMAIL-000141396



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMAIL-000141397



From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:38 AM

To: 5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions
of February 20, 2017

Attachments: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’'s Implementation Directions

of February 20, 2017

(b)), (B)TNC) |

All agents have been sent these documents via email, attached. We will be following up at our musters.
Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:16 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: BBT TASKINGS | (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017

ALCON,

As per USBP HQ, we need an updated compliance account from each station and program by COB on 2/27/17. Please
send me an email stating how many of your personnel (percentage) have received the below referenced documents.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

 SERERP

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Division Chief
iBig Bend Sector

(b)(6), B)7)(C) ‘?g}“

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMAIL-000141490



From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:02 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017
Importance: High

ALCON,

Attached you will find four documents;

1. Secretary Kelly’'s Memorandum entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and Immigration
Enforcement Improvement Policies

2. Secretary Kelly’'s Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National interest

3. Chief Vitiello’'s Memorandum entitled Lxecutive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation
Directions of February 20, 2017

4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President’s Border Security and
Immigration Enforcement iImprovement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) PIlice
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMAIL-000141491



EMAIL-000141492



From: . ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:35 AM

To: MRS_BP_All

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
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf

Importance: High

All,
Please read the documents carefully. We will be briefing them in musters.
There will be a signature roster in the muster rcom to sign.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

i
i
!
-

From! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM
To: (B)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: BBT TASKINGS, (b)(7)(E)
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

EMAIL-000141449



It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPgoint be disseminated and thoroughly
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border
Patrol agents.

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC (b)(6), (b)7)(C) '

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

(B)(6), (BNTHC) g

(b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

EMAIL-000141450



From: ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:34 AM

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

If you are unsure of anything in these documents, get with your supervisors.
M1

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:; (b)(7)(E)
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

EMAIL-000141516



It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPgoint be disseminated and thoroughly
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border
Patrol agents.

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EMAIL-000141517



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

Onit

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

Division Chief
Rio Grande Valley Sector
u. S Border Patrol

L (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
lTuesday, February 21, 2017 1:52 PM
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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

High

e gl o e S e ey -

From;___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ i

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM

To: BP Field Chiefs] (B)7)(E] |BP Field Deputies ! (b)(7)(E)____________‘_‘_

Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(?"j"("i":) ________ {PROVOST, CARLA(USBP)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of February 20 2017

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

EMAIL-000158060



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

EMAIL-000158061



Erom: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:48 PM
To: UVA-MANAGERS
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

FYSA...this is coming soon (probably this afternoon) with a cover from Sector. Go ahead and get familiar with the

contents and get ready to brief the troops.

Please note the following excerpt:

A. Policies Regarding the Apprehension and Detention of Aliens Described in Section 235
of the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA).

In fulfilling the President’s Executive Orders. USBP will, ¢ffective immediately, begin
implementing new policies to both stem the flow of illegal immigration and fucilitale the detection.
apprediension, and removal of uliens unfawfully present in the United States. With the exception of
the June 15, 2012 memorandom entitted “Exercising Prosecutorial Diseretion with Respect to
Individuals Who Came 1o the United Sties as Children,” (DACA ) and the November 20, 2014
memorandum entitled “Exercising Prosecutorial Diseretion with Respeet to Individuals Who Cane
to the United States as Children and With Respect 10 Cenwin Individuals Who Are the Parents of
U.S. Citizens or Permanent Residents,” (DACA and DAPA) all existing conflicting directives,
memoranda, or field guidance regarding the enforcement of our immigration laws and prioritics for
removal are hereby immediately rescinded; including, but not fimited to, the November 20, 2014,
memoranda entitled “Policies for the Apprehension, Detention and Removal of Undocumented
Immigrants,” and “Secure Communities.” As the referenced 2012 and 2014 DACA and DAPA
memoranda remain in effect, along with applicable coun orders, the DHS and CBP posture with
respect to DACA and DAPA is not affected by issvance of the Secretary’s memornnda of February
20,2017,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Patrol Agent in Charge
Uvalde Station

Dffice
(b)), (B)7)(C) 2T}

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM

To: BP Field Chiefs! )7V (E) IBP Field Deputies,_ (b)(7)(E)
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
1

EMAIL-000171545



5 R0 . IPROVOST, CARLA (USBP)
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

3. Chief Vitiello’s Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation
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

.................................

EMAIL-000171546



Erome . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 5:19 PM

To: DRT-PAICS; DRT-DPAICS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s Implementation Directions of
February 20, 2017

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-Immigration-

Enforcement-Improvement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training (02-21-2017).pptx; B1
Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation
Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-
Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-Interest.pdf; 17-0641 - Executive Order
13767 and13768 and Secretary's Implementation Directions 02222017.pdf

Importance: High

The attached memorandum outlines Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary’s
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017. Effective immediately, U. S. Border Patrol
(USBP) will implement this direction from the Secretary, with guidance outlined in the attached
documentation.

All uniformed personnel should be trained and familiar with the new policies and guidance. A
memorandum indicating your respective station is in compliance should be forwarded to
Executive Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : by close-of-business Monday, March 6, 2017.

Any questions regarding these Executive Orders should be addressed to your respective
Division Chief or the Del Rioi (b)(7)(E) Office.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mission Readiness Operations
Del Rio Sector

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EMAIL-000172038





